

Parental comments and feedback S1/S2 mop up evening

3. How easy did you find the booking system in advance of this evening (1-struggled, 3- smooth)

[More Details](#)

[Insights](#)

33

Responses



2.67 Average Rating

4. On the evening did you manage to connect to all of your child's teachers that you were booked in to see? (1- none, 2-a few, 3-most, 4- all)

[More Details](#)

[Insights](#)

33

Responses



3.45 Average Rating

5. How did you find the user interface between you and the teachers? (1- struggled to see and hear teachers 3- clear to see and hear teachers)

[More Details](#)

[Insights](#)

33

Responses



2.94 Average Rating

Please indicate any positives from tonight's experience.

Excellent time management and very informative

Meeting teachers,

Engaging staff who are keen to bring my child out of her shell

The teachers were really well prepared and we had plenty time to hear the key messages and also ask questions

Time efficient format

Of the 3 out of 7 successfully connected - very good feedback.

Good recap of information.

Much more efficient than having to come to the school and find all the teachers. Keeps everyone right to time.

It's just really nice to get the opportunity to hear from the teachers in person, regarding child's progress. The online format does seem to offer a good, time efficient way of delivering reports on the pupils, and from a parent's perspective it is quite nice to be able to fit appointments around family life and other commitments.

Very useful because always is good to know how's your child work, behavior and, plus, know the teacher's worth it.

Great to meet the teachers, head out course content and discuss my child's progress.

All teachers have a good understanding of child and his needs. Some really positive information on ways for child to make choices for next session. Also on contacts for ASN.

It was good to hear that child has settled into her new classes.

Good to get feedback on the level my child is working at

Efficient schedule, appreciated the 1/2 time break

Clear visual and sound. Easy to use interface.

Easy to use

good experience

easy to access

teacher getting to 1 minute to go and stopping to ask if I had any questions.

Thank you for the mop up session , we have seen all the teachers now.

Meeting the teachers

All positive. I think it ran very well

Great to see the teachers and get feedback on the childrens work and how they are settling in. Also really nice to put a face to the teachers names when the kids say who they have

were there any frustrations that you experienced?

Sometimes they started a bit late so only 2/3 minutes time given.

I couldn't access the site on my MacBook so used the iPad but we struggled to hear the teachers although no idea whether it was our device or the system itself.

Yes - first two WiFi didn't work (probably our end). Last two - we connected but nobody arrived.

The session is not long enough with each teacher.
We only had two teachers booked and the second teacher never appeared on screen.
Unable to get appointment with teacher.
No other than time was too short. Please pass on my thanks to all staff for their ongoing support child.
It worked for some appointments but not others. Also, it was hard to get appointment with some teachers. The system was unreliable, working only sometimes.
5 minutes is a very short length of time when your child has any difficulties
On the whole 90% of the teachers were excellent at curtailing their summary to 3 mins and giving us 2 minutes to ask questions. I would have liked if the session was perhaps 6 to 7 minutes long.
Wasn't enough time.
time ran out on some calls
last time round some teachers ran out of time mid sentence

Commented [GA1]: If we increase time we reduce potential slots. Therefore this is an appropriate balance. Senior evenings are at 6 minutes as less classes.

Commented [GA2]: Mop up evening is our attempt to avoid this.

Commented [GA3]: See previous reply.

Commented [GA4]: Is a feature of system to ensure slots remain on time. Has been raised with developers.

Would you support this online parents evening format continuing to be the new normal over the years to come?

10. Would you support this online parents evening format continuing to be the new normal over the years to come?

[More Details](#) [Insights](#)

Yes	21
No	3
Maybe	9

